Debbie Campbell

From: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>
Sent: 03 February 2021 15:45

To: Planning Admin

Subject: Planning consultation R/2021/0057/VC Natural England response

Dear Mr Pedlow

Our ref: 341402
Your ref: R/2021/0057/VC

Planning consultation: VARIATION OF CONDITION 2 OF PLANNING PERMISSION R/2019/0427/FFM TO ALLOW FOR
ADDITIONAL STORAGE MOUNDS
Location: LAND AT FORMER SOUTH BANK WORKS; GRANGETOWN PRAIRIE; BRITISH STEEL AND WARRENBY AREA

Thank you for your consultation.
Natural England currently has no comment to make on the variation of condition 2 of R/2019/0427/FFM.

Should the proposal be amended in a way which significantly affects its impact on the natural environment then, in
accordance with Section 4 of the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006, Natural England should be
consulted again. Before sending us any further consultations regarding this development, please assess whether the
changes proposed will materially affect any of the advice we have previously offered. If they are unlikely to do so,
please do not re-consult us.

Yours sincerely

Amy Knafler

Natural England

Consultation Service

Hornbeam House

Crewe Business Park, Electra Way,
Crewe, Cheshire, CW1 6G)J

Tel: 0207 764 4488
Email: consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
www.gov.uk/natural-england

During the current coronavirus situation, Natural England staff are primarily working remotely to provide

our services and support our customers and stakeholders.

Please continue to send any documents by email or contact us by phone to let us know how we can help

you. See the latest news on the coronavirus at http://www.gov.uk/coronavirus and Natural England’s

regularly updated operational update at https://www.gov.uk/government/news/operational-update-covid-

19.

Stay home. Protect the NHS. Save lives.
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